ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019
STH DAY OCTOBER REGULAR

The Adair County Commission convened at 8:30 a.m. on October 9, 2019 in the Courthouse at
Kirksville. All Commissioners were present.

At 8:30 a.m., employees of the Road and Bridge Department came to address the Commission.
Those attending were Lonnie Harris, Ty Moran, Tyler Summers, Bob McCarty, Rusty Harris,
and Billy Scott.

Discussion ensued. The employees asked where they stood with the Commission. They
expressed admiration for Isaiah Curtis, Road and Bridge Supervisor, and wanted them to know
that they were behind him. He was a good boss and was respected by the people who were
attending today. They felt that other employees were working against [saiah and did not have the
best interest of the Road and Bridge Department in mind. They felt some of the employees
needed to be let go as they undermined Isaiah’s operation and/or spied on the employees.

Commissioner Thompson said those were issues that needed to be addressed. He wanted to go on
record that he thinks Diana Thomas-Couch was a back stabber to the employees as well as
himself. He thought she should no longer work at the Road and Bridge Department.

Commissioner Shahan said the Commission was taking care of the situation. He thanked
everyone for coming to the office to express their concerns.

The Commission received notification from the State Emergency Management Agency (SEMA)
that the Federal Emergency management Agency (FEMA) had officially closed the file for Adair
County Disaster FEMA-4238-DR-MO.

At 9:00 a.m., the Commission met with Carolyn Chrisman, and Shaun Bonnell, K-REDI
President. Mrs. Chrisman asked why a change had been made to Enhanced Enterprise Zone
(EEZ). She has been having conversations with Nextera and a solar company and was not aware
of the changes.

Commissioner Shahan stated that things were good now and it was no longer needed.
Commissioner King said the previous EEZ provided tax abatements to wind farms for 20 years.
The County would never benefit from them as the life expectancy of the wind farm is
approximately 20 years.

They would have been OK with it for a less period of time, like ten years. Plus, required 60%
tax abatement. Solar doesn’t pay taxes. He thought 60% was too much. He even called the
State.

Mrs. Chrisman asked about Schuyler County’s EEZ.

Commissioner King stated that we want to keep taxes locally.

Commissioner Thompson commented that they receive Federal tax credits.

Mr. Bonnell felt that it should still be an incentive. What if three projects didn’t come to the
County. What would be better?

Continued on page 489

ATTEST: / ;,a ﬂ_d Na ( o L‘P mﬂ’k@gggu/\/
County Clerk

Presiding Commissioner
Page 488




ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019

Continued from page 488

Commissioner King stated that Terra Gen always planned to sell the wind farm. It won’t affect
anything.

Mrs. Chrisman said the tax credits leave in 2022 or 2023. This may be the only one they see.
Nextera is looking at locating in Sullivan, Putnam, and part of Adair County. Again, she said her
fear was this maybe the only one we might get.

Commissioner King thought the savings was nothing.

Mrs. Chrisman then mentioned the solar farm that is expected to be built in Green City. She will
check with the Department of Economic Development to double check.

Mr. Bonnell wanted to make sure they’re all on the same page.
Mrs. Chrisman asked if they could negotiate or suggest payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT).
Commissioner King said the 60% - 20 years only pertained to wind farms.

Mrs. Chrisman was concerned about the megatronics and the community development block
grant (CDBG) grant. Will it affect our studies or will some stop. Glen Smith was shocked.

Commissioner King said that all along Ameren was going to purchase the wind farm.

Mrs. Chrisman said perhaps they would not be opposed to less time and less percentage. Stated
they could go bankrupt at any time. Ameren is public regulated for the longevity of the project.

Commissioner King said he didn’t like being told untruths.

Mrs. Chrisman wants to double check with other Counties if this was kosher or not. She asked
again about PILOTS.

Commissioner King said “No”, we go by statute. We want local control over these things.

Mirs. Chrisman mentioned a wind farm task force in regards to tax assessment and a committee
for a wind study group. She told the Commission she appreciated their time.

The meeting ended at 9:25 a.m.

At 10:00 a.m., the Commission attended the Crisis Track Presentation at the Adair County
Annex.

At 1:25 p.m., the Commission met with Adair County Road and Bridge Supervisor, Isaiah
Curtis. The Commission chose not to be in closed session.

Commissioner King stated that the investigation for the Road and Bridge Department had closed.
Mr. Curtis asked when findings of his grievance would be addressed. He had filed it yesterday.
Commissioner King said it needed to be an official grievance.

Continued on page 490
\
ATTEST: ﬂm}’m (:U 20 W\UQ M/
County Clerk ( Presiding Commissioner

Page 489



ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019

Continued from page 489

M. Curtis stated he was in charge of hiring and firing of employees and wanted to know what
“salary exempt” meant. Commissioner Shahan said he did not want to be told the rules were and
not to discuss things in front of everybody else.

Mr. Caurtis asked if he was on probation or not. Commissioner Shahan stated there would be
guidelines and they would let him know. Commissioner Thompson said his status was to be
determined. Mr. Curtis said his probation was under a pretense that he didn’t know anything
about.

Commissioner Shahan said they needed to talk among themselves. Commissioner Thompson
said Mr. Curtis had a right to know. Commissioner Shahan said when we get where others are
not around, we will discuss that. I am not responding to any of his questions.

Mr. Curtis said he wanted answers by 7:00 a.m. on Friday. Commissioner Shahan said he was
not following procedures. Commissioner King agreed. Mr. Curtis stated that the Commission
could not run the Road and Bridge Department. It was a conflict of interest. A letter was then
given to Mr. Curtis.

He was told that his grievance needed to be reported to Heather and needed to be in writing.

M. Curtis stated that if he were in charge of Road and Bridge, he had the right to fire Diana.
Commissioner Shahan asked if he was going to fire her. Mr. Curtis said “Yes, that’s what I
talked about three weeks ago.”

Mr. Curtis asked how everyone found out he was going to be on leave. Commissioner King said
he didn’t see anyone beforehand. Commissioner Thompson also said he didn’t see anyone
beforehand. Mr. Curtis asked the Commission if they told the employees being interviewed that
it was in confidence. Commissioner King and Commission Shahan both said they had told them
it was in confidence. Mr. Curtis said there was info out there. Commissioner Shahan said they
never talked to Diana about things going on. Heard she was going to bring something up to the
Courthouse. We did visit amongst ourselves about what to do if it was bad.

Commissioner Thompson said we need to investigate. Commissioner Shahan wanted to know if
everything was good there before.

Mr. Curtis said that people at the gun shop know. Wanted to know where there was a clearance
for his stealing.

Commissioner King said they were not going beyond the policies of the book. Mr. Curtis asked
Commissioner King and Commissioner Shahan why they brought in something to the Road and
Bridge for him to re-load. Commissioner Shahan asked why he was doing this. Commissioner
King said that was in 2014 or 2105 and he did not bring it in the building.

Mr. Curtis asked if it was illegal then. Commissioner King said in 2014 there were three people.
He added, we’re not firing you. We’re trying to stop all of this.

Continued on page 491
ATTEST: A wdns /\MJUO M M"/
County Clerk ( Presiding Commissioner

Page 490



ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019

Continued from page 490

Mr. Curtis asked if there was a personal vendetta against me. Commissioner King said he didn’t
know. Commissioner Thompson stated he had seen a lot of vendetas out there. Commissioner
Shahan said they needed to be clear on that. Mr. Curtis said there was a personal issue against
him. Diana was going thru County payroll recording information off of the employees.
Commissioner King said he did not remember that and won’t lie to him. Mr. Curtis told
Commissioner King he would not lie to him. He also asked why there was protection against
Diana. Commissioner King said they were trying to protect everyone. Itis what it is and need to
get it straightened out.

Mr. Curtis said he wanted it straightened out now. If Diana comes back through our door, good
help will be gone in two to three weeks. Commissioner Shahan said he was over reacting.

Commissioner King told Mr. Curtis that one half of the employees from Road and Bridge had
come up to the office today in his defense. Nothing was said about Diana, just him. Mr. Curtis
said he did not know that. Mr. Curtis told Commissioner Shahan that Diana said he was putting
the squeeze on me. Commissioner Shahan told her he was going to put a list together.
Commissioner King said they had been working on it. Commissioner Shahan said he wanted to
finish the list. Then asked if they should do what the other Commission had done — “not a damn
thing.” Commissioner Thompson said “thank you — you made your point.”

Mr. Curtis asked what he was going to do with his good operators gone. One for sure, then 2-3
will also be gone. We need more operators, not less.

Commissioner King said they could leave on their own. They weren’t going to beg them. Mr.
Curtis said he was putting out realistic stuff and this stuff is falling on deaf ears. Commissioner
King said that things have happened and he would leave it at that. Mr. Curtis asked what it was.
Commissioner King said it had nothing to do with Road and Bridge, but with the Elected
Officials.

Commissioner Thompson said he felt comfortable having Mr. Curtis exercise his right to do
what he thought was needed. Mr. Curtis said he had even given up his son to come into work
Commissioner King stated they knew his work ethic was not an issue. As far as salary exempt,
they had to look into that. Commissioner Thompson stated he had been hired at that.
Commissioner King said they didn’t know the ins and outs of salary exempt.

Commissioner Thompson asked Mr. Curtis if he had any questions about returning to work on
Friday. Mr. Curtis said it would not be a problem. He would be there. A lot of bullshit would
have stopped if he had come to work on Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday. Mr. Curtis said he
was not a lawyer. Commissioner King said he wasn’t either. Mr. Curtis wanted to have been
represented by a lawyer. He said he was going to move his chair over to Heather’s desk to issue

a formal grievance.

Commissioner Shahan told Mr. Thompson he would refer everyone to him from now on. He
was done with Road and Bridge. Commissioner Thompson commented there was a lack of

respect.

At 3:30 p.m., the Commission met with members of 4-H. Attending were Alexandria Creason,
Grace Born, Carsten Reinbach, Taryn Morgenstern, Jaxon Love, Annalee Simpson,
Kameren McGinnis, Justin Schutter, Mechelia Potter, and J ennifer Schutter, 4-H parent.

Continued on page 492 M
ATTEST: M M
County Clerk

Presiding Commissioner
Page 491



ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019

Continued from page 491

The Commission signed a Proclamation to recognize October 6-12, 2019 as NATIONAL 4-H
WEEK throughout Adair County, Missouri and encourage all of the citizens to recognize 4-H for
the significant impact they have made and continue to make by empowering youth with the skills
they need to lead for a lifetime.

At 3:55 p.m., the Adair County Commission adopted the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED that this meeting be continued in emergency closed session, with closed
records and closed votes as permitted by law, for consideration of the following items as
authorized by section 610.021.1 of the Missouri statutes:

Discussion under Subsection 1 of the statute for “Legal actions, causes of action or litigation
involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications
between a public governmental body or its representatives and its attorneys. However, any
minutes, vote or settlement agreement relating to legal actions, causes of actions or litigation
involving a public governmental body or” ... and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if any business not covered by the stated reason or reasons
for the closed session is raised during the closed session, that such business will be postponed
until this meeting is reopened to the public and the sign for a closed meeting is removed from the
doors of the Commission office. Present at the meeting were Presiding Commissioner Shahan;
Commissioner Thompson; Commissioner King; Ivan Schraeder, Schraeder Law Firm
(telephonically); and Adair County Clerk, Sandra Collop. So motioned by Commissioner King
and seconded by Commissioner Thompson. Presiding Commissioner Shahan concurred. All
voted in favor of the motion at 3:55 p.m. on Wednesday, October 9, 2019.

Closed session ended at 4:20 p.m.

The Adair County Commission adjourned at 4:20 p.m. on October 9, 2019.
The Adair County Courthouse will be closed on Monday, October 14, 2019 in observance of

Columbus Day. The Adair County Commission will reconvene on Tuesday, October 15, 2019.

Unscheduled Public Walk-Ins and other Non-Agenda Items for Wednesday, October 9,
2019:

Isaiah Curtis — Talk with Commish

Jeff Scheel — Road

Continued on page 493

‘ WQ W
ATTEST:
County Clerk

Presiding Commissioner
Page 492




ADAIR COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019

Continued from page 492

IN REF. ORDER NO 10 Letter from SEMA officially closing Disaster FEMA-4238-DR-MO

Eduits wpy '

STATE OF MISSOURI Demen
STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

R L Tt
e

Sanda k. Ketam
Dt of

DEPAKFMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
PO B 114, Sefferaan Clty, Wismancd 65102
m-:&mw Fox (ST S22

Oeuber2, 308 HRR COURTY CLERK

The Hogorabie hark Thompeco, Conmissiorier

Adair County
166 W, Washington Strvet
Lancates, MO 63548

Desr Complssioner Thompaon:

RE: FEMA13E-DR-MO
FIPSH 0015900100

“The purgose of this leiicr & to infiourn you Uk FEMA, utficially closed the file fot Adait County sy
spplicant in FEMA4238.DR-40,

A copy af the closcout hetier is smached (TAB A}
The Codle nf Federal Regulitions (CFR) 44, Section 206206 (b} {1) statex, in past, thal “The Regional
Director will consider Grst i rednsed decisic b oars A

L of tis e (Ex 3, Tab 1), 1f you chiocs o appeal shis 0, you must aubait
‘your writien ngpeal ko the Stase Agency withi sywullerreccipt of this
i O pacainni i refasigpon e B

FEMA for seview g final determination.

1 ozl ing this letter, e at (373) 326-9114.
Sincerely,
(o
Recowery Division

AP bk

Amtachments: at statad

. PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, 4-H b5 America’s licgest youlh devslopmant arganization, supporting Pearly aix
millien youth scrosd tha eauntry; 3nd =

'WHEREAS, 4-H has hefped youth in Adulr Covary, Missouri 10 beeome eonfideat, Indepandent,
seaient ¥nd cotnpadsionst laaders; and )

WHEREAS, 4-# I5 delivered wmmﬂn Extonsion = # communlty of more. than 100 public
wniversitles ocress. the nation that provides auperiences where yaung people learn-by deing EVOUEN
bands-on projects I tha imporeant areas of health, science, sgriculture and clvic engagemant; sad

: WHEREAS, Natianal &-H Woek showesses the Incradiia ways than 4-H fspires Kds 1o da and.
“highlights Bhe remarkable 4H youlh b Aair County, Mistouri who wark cach day t make  positve
Imgact an those around them: #nd o o

mmxmammmmmmmm
and supportive mentoriag to 3l Mumwmummmmﬁmqwmuagﬂ
wisionaries; .

O, THEREFORE BE [T RESOUVED, we, Mark Shahan, Willam King, and Mark Thampian,
Commissioners of Adai County, Missouri do hareby pradali Ocober 612, 2019 75 NATIONAL 44
W'Wuwwmmmwmmdlﬂuammmmwhah

b e and contn et by 4B iiig thay need

tolesd far & ieume,

ATTEST:

Ml St

County Clerk

Presiding Commissioner
Page 493



